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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary FILED/

Federal Communications Commission ACCEPTED
Office of the Secretary 5

445 12th Street, SW JUN €5 2012
Room TW-A325 Federal Communigations Commiss
Washington, DC 20554 Offie ofte Secrtary

ATTN: International Bureau; Satellite Division

Re: 1. SES-ASG-20120405-00333 (E020046)
9. SES-ASG-20120405-00334 (E020012)
3 SES-ASG-20120405-00335 (E080200)
4. SES-ASG-20120405-00336 (E010308)
5 SES-ASG-20120405-00337 ( £020130)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By actions of April 30, 2012, the Commission granted the above-referenced applications for
consent to the pro forma assignments of Fixed Earth Stations licensed to certain indirect
subsidiaries of Time Warner Cable Inc. (“TWC”). The assignees are newly-formed indirect
subsidiaries of TWC.

On behalf of TWC and the parties to the applications, we hereby request an extension of time,
from June 29, 2012 to September 17, 2012, in which to consummate the license assignments.
The extension of time will enable TWC to obtain all of the local franchise consents and finalize
arrangements necessary to consummate the internal reorganization described in the referenced

applications.

On June 14, 2012, the Media Bureau’s Engineering Division granted TWC’s request for
extensions of the consummation dates for authorized assignments of CARS stations also
involved in the reorganization. The new CARS consummation deadline is September 17, 2012.
An extension by the International Bureau to the same date would facilitate TWC’s plans for

consummating the transactions.
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Should there be any questions concerning this request, please communicate with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

John R. Wilner
Counsel for Time Warner Cable Inc.
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